KVS DELHI & NCR REPORT OF GENERAL BODY MEETINGS – 2020

Meeting Dated 18-10-2020

Meeting Dated 30-11-2020



KALINGA VYSYA SAMAJ – NCR REGION MINUTES OF GENERAL BODY WEB MEETING ON 18-10-2020

Time: 5 pm to 6.50 pm
Participants: 34 plus family members

- 1. Number of life members as on date is 78. Quorum required is one third i.e. 26. No. of Participants= 34 plus their family members. List of participants is placed at Annexure-1.
- 2. The meeting was opened with the playing of National Anthem followed by invocation to Maa Kanyaka Parameswari
- 3. The meeting was opened by Dr. GP Rao, the Election Officer. He placed before the General Body the sequence of events and the unanimous election of the office bearers, for the term 2020-25 (5 years):

a. President: Sri Kotni Srinivasb. Vice President: Sri B Ganesh Prusty

c. Secretary: Sri Kandula Ramprasad Patrod. Jt. Secretary: Sri Korada Gopal Krishna Patro

e. Treasurer: Sri Boyina Ashok Kumarf. Exe member1: Sri Satish Kumar Kalivarapug. Exe member2: Sri Nagaraju Amarana

He thanked the outgoing President, Dr. KS Subudhi and the outgoing EB for reposing faith in him. He complimented Sri Baratam Srinivas for his assistance. He also thanked the members for their co-operation in the smooth conduct of the elections. Dr. KS Subudhi, welcomed the web gathering and shared about the Samaj activities during the last five years. He touched upon the various physical gatherings in auditoriums as well as outside picnics in various places of the NCR.

Dance performances of Ms. Abhilasha (D/o Mr. KGK Patro) and Ms. Sushma (D/o Mr. A Jagannatha Rao) apart from the special subject intensive talks by Dr. KJ Chaudhury, Dr. Sanjukta Subudhi, Dr. B Ganesh Prusty in various gatherings were highlighted by him. He also mentioned about his earlier proposal of hiring and bringing of a native cook from Kalinga Vysya area and establishing a business venture in Delhi by the Samaj, which did not fructify. He then invited the President elect, Mr. Kotni Srinivas to take charge.

- 4. The Incoming President, Mr. Srinivas Kotni, then introduced himself and invited all the office bearers to self-introduce themselves.
- 5. The President then invited Mr. A Jagannath Rao, the outgoing Secretary (for the initial three years) to give brief details of the Samaj activities during 2015-20. Mr. Jagannath Rao said that the initial focus of the newly formed governing body was transfer of documents of the Samaj from the then outgoing President, Dr. S Adinarayana and bank signature changes at Vysya bank and Punjab National Bank. The office address in the records of Registrar of Societies was changed to a new address at CR Park. Parallelly other accommodations were being searched. But no suitable office space could be found, mainly due to lack of funds. Another focus area was to garner finances by increasing the strength of life members. Later the following system was adopted:
 - a. Life Membership was opened to the family members of any life members who were above the age of 18, such as grown up spouse/sons/daughters/ daughters-in-law
 - b. Patron Membership was provided to members who deposited a sum of Rs. 15,000/-

Thus the membership could be increased to 78 from 49 in 2015, apart from having 5 Nos. Patron Members viz. S/ Shri Kotni Srinivas, K Satyanarayana Subudhi, Boyina Ashok Kumar, Jammula Kumar Swamy, Jammula Sailesh.

Supplementing to what Mr. Jagannath Rao mentioned, the President mentioned about the various picnics that took place after Mr. Jagannath Rao relocated to Chhatttisgarh in April 2018. He also mentioned about the recent web gathering that was held on 15th August 2020, which was a huge success.

6. The President then invited the outgoing as well as the newly elected treasurer, Mr. Boyina Ashok Kumar to present the financial position of the Samaj. Two slides showing the compiled financial position of the Samaj from FY 2015-16 to 2019-20 was projected on the screen. It was hand written and bore the signature of Dr. KS Subudhi.

Some of the members suggested to present printed statement of accounts with the position of audit in future. Accordingly, a printed form of the same is enclosed as Annexure-2.

The Treasurer also informed that income tax returns are being filed regularly before the due date. Some additional tax demands have also been complied with timely. The financials will be finalized, audited and the return for FY 2019-20 will be filed well before the due date of 31 Dec 2020.

- 7. The President then announced the induction of two active members of the Samaj, Dr. GP Rao and Mr. Baratam Srinivas as additional executive members. He mentioned that the bye laws allow for upto 16 executive members in the governing body and that these two gentlemen had to be excluded from elections because of their responsibility of conducting the elections.
- 8. The President then invited past President Dr. S. Adinarayana, to speak a few words of encouragement. Dr. Adinarayana felicitated the newly elected Governing body. He then congratulated Dr. KS Subudhi and Dr. GP Rao for the smooth change over to the new body. He commented that the Vaasavi Puja which used to be conducted on a grand scale every year had discontinued and he suggested that once again it should be started.
- 9. The President requested the Chairman Shri Banambar Patra, to speak a few words of wisdom. Mr. Patra expressed his extreme happiness over the smooth change over and congratulated all the persons connected with the elections. He wanted that the new body should aim to get more and more life members which would help in bolstering the financial position of the Samaj. He mentioned that there are no less than 5000 Kalinga Vysya population in the NCR region and the present body as well as other existing life members to make intensive effort to get more and more life members.

He also felt the need for Dr. S. Adinarayana taking an appropriate and active leadership role, because of his deep understanding and the years of experience of managing the Samaj activities. He requested Dr. S. Adinarayana to help the new team. Dr GP Rao has responded to Mr. Patra that all the three Past Presidents will be requested to play an active role and guide the functioning of the Samaj. The GB will take appropriate action in this matter in days to come.

- 10. Mr. Ramprasad Patro then invited the five new life members to self-introduce themselves.
 - a. Mr. Satish Kalivarapu
 - b. Mr. Ashok Subudhi
 - c. Mr. B. Ravindra K Prusty
 - d. Mr. Vunna Krishna Rao
 - e. Mr. Manoja Kumar Patra

(It transpired that Mr. Ashok Subudhi and Mr. Ravindra Prusty had actually joined the Samaj as life members during one of the gatherings at NOIDA, long time ago)

11. The vote of thanks was made by the Vice President, Dr. B Ganesh Prusty. He highlighted the stellar contribution made by the election officers Dr. GP Rao, assisted by Mr. Baratam Srinivas. He also thanked Dr. K.S Subudhi for his contribution to the Samaj as the outgoing President. He also thanked Dr. S. Adinarayana and Mr. Banambar Patro for their words of wisdom and encouragement.

12. The meeting ended with an invocatory bhajan song by Mrs. Uma Prusty.

--00-00-

Encl:

Annexure-1 - List of Participants

Annexure-2A & 2B – Financials of the Samaj in Printed form

List of confirmations on Samaj WhatsApp group*

- 1. Dr KS Subudhi
- 2. Banambar Patro
- 3. Kotni Srinivas
- 4. Dr GP Rao
- 5. Baratam Srinivas
- 6. Varanasi Srinivasa Rao
- 7. KGK Patro
- 8. K Prashanti
- 9. Balaji Patro
- 10. Ram Prasad Patro
- 11. Satish Kalivarapu
- 12. Ashok Boyina
- 13. Korada Amanda Rao
- 14. Voonna Krisha Rao
- 15. Nagaraju Amarana
- 16. J Kumar Swamy
- 17. K.V. Ramakrishna Rao
- 18. Manoj Kumar Patro
- 19. Govinda Raju
- 20. S. Adinarayana
- 21. Una Ashok Patro
- 22. Jagannath Rao A
- 23. K Sudarsan Patro
- 24. Korada Srinivas Prasad
- 25. Rabindra Prusty
- 26. Hari Prasad Prusty
- 27. T Binod Patro
- 28. K Sudarsan Patro
- 29. KSR Patro
- 30. Sangita Prusty
- * Max. No. of Web Participants were 34 and their families

KALINGA VYSYA SAMAJ(DELHI) REGN. NO. S/28024 OF 1995 PROVISIONAL BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

Previous	Liabilities	as at 31-Mar-2020		Previous	Assets	as at 31-Mar-2020	
Year				Year			
3,61,392	Capital Account		3,71,392		Current Assets		4,61,545
	CORPUS FUND	361392.00		612	Cash-in-hand		
	INCOME TAX DUES			6,557	Bank Accounts	7971.00	
	LIFE MEMBERSHIP FEE	10000.00		51,584	FDR TERM DEPOSIT 26121	55432.00	
	Loans (Liability)			80,000	PNB FD A/C (P2-2359)-80K	80000.00	
	Current Liabilities		90,153	68,610	PNB TERM DEPOSIT (20622)60K	73416.00	
77,400	EXPENSES PAYABLE	90153.00		2,28,706	PNB-TERM DEPOSIT (20631)2L	244726.00	
				2,723	TDS DEDUTED AMT ON FDR A/C		
4,38,792	Total		4,61,545	4,38,792	Total		4,61,545

Annexure - 2B KALINGA VYSYA SAMAJ(DELHI) REGN. NO. S/28024 OF 1995 PROVISIONAL INCOME & EXPENDITURE A/C FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2020

PREVIOUS	Particulars		PREVIOUS	Particulars	
YEAR			YEAR		
7500	ACCOUNTING CHARGES	2500.00	15000	DONATION	1406
71	BANK CHARGES	71.00		Indirect Incomes	
	CHARITABLE EXPENSES		27222	INTEREST FROM FDR	5388
13300	CULTURAL EXPENSES	4447.00	688	INTEREST INCOME	224
	ELECTION/AGM MTG EXP			TDS Refund	2820
	POSTAGE CHARGES				
4600	SOCIAL EXPENSES				
8500	STATIONERY EXPENSES				
	TELEPHONE/MOBILE EXP				
	WEBSITE EXPENSES				
8939	Excess of Income over Expenditure	2820.00			
42910	Total	9838.00	42910.00	Total	9838.00



KALINGA VYSYA SAMAJ – DELHI & NCR

A REPORT ON THE SILVER JUBILEE CURTAIN RAISER WEB MEETING ON KARTIK PURNIMA DAY

Date: 30-11-2020 Time: 6:30 pm

Number of life members as on date was 78. No. of Confirmations = 26 plus their family members. No. of Web Participants=18 plus their family members. The full recording of the meeting (84 minutes) can be enjoyed at https://youtu.be/nlCSITfrz5k

The President greeted the web gathering and the meeting was opened with the playing of National Anthem followed by invocation to Kanyaka Parameswari Amma. This was followed by the introductions by all the nine members of the executive body and the past President, Dr. KS Subudhi. Mr. Banambar Patra, the Chairman, could not be available for the meet.

The Kartika Purnima meet was then formally opened by the President. Dr. GP Rao then provided a vivid repertoir on the significance and relevance of Kartik Purnima, in general and specifically to Vysya community of Kalinga Pradesh which sent its ships to as far as Indonesia on this day.

Kalinga Vysya Samaj Delhi was formed in October 1995. This being the silver jubilee year, this Kartik web meeting was converted to a curtain raiser for the yearlong silver jubilee celebrations. This celebrations were declared open by Dr. KS Subudhi, in absence of Sri Banambar Patra, the Chairman.

Then Dr. Adinarayana(ex- President) shared the good news that his son, Mr. Devraj (who also is a life member) got engaged to Susree Navya of Kotabommali on that day(Kartik Purnima) to start a new wedded life. The Samaj congratulates the Adinarayana family.

A report on the proposed activities for the silver jubilee celebrations were briefly described by the Secretary, Sri. K Ramprasad Patro. These included number of outdoor picnics and web meetings apart from Souvenir publications and partaking of Prasad from various Jagannath Mandirs in Delhi NCR. He further informed about distribution of silver jubilee mementoes to all those who are life members as on 31st March 2021.

This was followed by a special talk by the treasurer, Mr. Ashok Boyina describing the fund position of the Samaj which was just about Rs. Four Lakh. To bolster the funds, he requested that more and more people should become life members (by paying Rs. 5,000) and patron members (by donating Rs. 15,000). Further, he announced that any adult member (spouse/ parent/ unmarried children) of an existing life member can become a secondary life member, with full rights of a life member, by paying just Rs. 3,500. This window would be open upto 31st March 2021. He also sought special contributions and donations/ sponsorships to the various silver jubilee celebratory functions to be unveiled over time during the year. He also expected advertisements to silver jubilee souvenir would help in improving the fund position of the Samaj.

This was followed by a video compilation "Silver Jubilee - Glimpses from the Past" prepared by executive member, Mr. Kalivarapu Satish Kumar was aired. Executive member, Mr. Amarana Nagaraju, then announced the creation of googlegroups email id kalingavysyasamaj@googlegroups.com in place of yahoogroup id which expires on 15th December 2020. He requested all those who have not received intimation in this regard in their mail box to send their mail ids to the googlegroup id and request updation in the records. Executive member, Mr. Baratam Srinivas, then gave an update on the registered life members of the group. He requested the members in their own interest to inform any corrections required to the life member details posted on the Samaj Web site and elsewhere.

Mr. Silla Dilleswar Rao from Powergrid Corpn. and Mrs. Santoshi, being new to the Samaj, introduced themselves and said that they are from Srikakulam/ Mabbagaon and stay at Sector 43, Gurgaon since beginning 2020. The meet ended with a vote of thanks presented by the Vice President, Dr. B Ganesh rusty, wherein he requested higher levels of participation by the members in the forthcoming meetings during this silver jubilee year and make it memorable.

Mrs. Uma Prusty, then presented a vibrant rendition of Shiva sthuti by Ravana on the occasion of Kartik Purnima, falling on a Monday. Mr. K Satyanarayana Subudhi, Ex Vice President, then announced that his son and daughter have agreed to become life members on this auspicious day. Mr & Mrs Nagaraju then chanted Lingashtakam. Daughter of Baratam Srinivas then chanted Shivopasana, followed by a lovely hare tortoise story by son of Jammula Shailesh to end the web meeting.